}
/ = N FAYETTE COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY

R
@

onnelisville Airport s

JOSEPH A. HARDY CONNELLSVILLE AIRPORT vvs
988 SKY DRIVE / LEMONT FURNACE, PA 15456
PHONE: (724) 628-2276 / FAX: (724) 628-3081

February 19, 2014

Fayette County Commissioners
Fayette County Courthouse

61 East Main Street
Uniontown, PA 15401

Dear Commissioners:

In 2010, Fayette County Airport Authority received a $50,000special allocation which was earmarked
toward a hangar project. To date, $30,336.74 of this amount has not yet been spent. Due to the fact that
the Authority is no longer actively pursuing that particular hangar project and finds itself in need of
operating funds, we would like to request that the County Commissioners allow the Authority to
reclassify the remaining amount as operating funds. These funds would be used to pay off several past due
fuel invoices so that the Authority can become current with its vendors. We thank you for your
consideration in this matter.

Sincerely, ,
John Neckerauer

Airport Manager



